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T O R O N T O

June 18, 2010

Mr. Duncan Ross

Economic Development and Tourism

City of Toronto

City Hall, Toronto

Dear Duncan,

Let thisletter serve as our formal request to have the Honda Indy Toronto and it’s
surrounding events deemed as “An Event of Municipa Significance” by the city of

Toronto.

The eventsinclude the following:

Y onge Dundas Square — Tuesday July 13 and Wednesday July 14.

Walk Run and Roll fundraising event — Exhibition Place, Thursday July 15.
Drivers Party — C Lounge, 456 Wellington St. W., Friday July 16.

Honda Indy Toronto — Exhibition Place, July 16-18.

six (6) beer gardens and hawking throughout the grounds

Should you require any additional information or clarification, please don’'t hesitate to
contact me directly on my cell at (416) 676-7910.

Sincerely,

Charlie Johnstone
Vice President and General Manager

171 East Liberty Street, Suite 253, Toronto, Ontario M6K 3P6
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